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Bartle Wells Associates

independent public finance advisors
June 22, 2007




Via E-Mail And Regular Mail
Lisa Browy
Regulatory Case Manager

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

8330 Century Park Court

San Diego CA 92123

Re:
San Diego Gas & Electric


2008 Test Year General Rate Case, Phase 2, and Rate Design Window


Application 07-01-047


Data Request No. 1 of California City-County Street Light Association

On behalf of the California City-County Street Light Association (CAL-SLA), an intervenor in Application 07-01-047, I submit CAL-SLA’s first data request in San Diego Gas & Electric’s application to update marginal costs, cost allocation, and electric rate design.
1. SDG&E workpapers and street light cost-of-service model Excel file <Chapter08-Workpapers Lighting Model.xls> refer to and have links to an Excel file <1-1-07 Lighting model.xls>.  Please provide an electronic copy of the 1-1-07 street lighting model.


2. Provide the sources and workpapers supporting the inputs listed in Excel file <Chapter08-Workpapers Lighting Model.xls> Tab: “INPUTS-general”.  (The next two questions address two specific inputs.)


3. Excel file <Chapter08-Workpapers Lighting Model.xls> Tab: “INPUTS-general” shows the allocated street light revenue requirement to be $10,797,292.  How is this amount computed?  Provide workpapers showing this calculation.  What is the current revenue requirement for street lighting?


4. Excel file <Chapter08-Workpapers Lighting Model.xls> Tab: “INPUTS-general” shows the energy charge per kWh including Bond Charge to be $0.09552.  How is this energy charge computed?  What is the source for this charge?  Provide workpapers showing this calculation.  Is this amount the proposed energy charge for street lighting?  What is the current energy charge for street lighting that compares to the charge shown in this worksheet?

5. Excel file <Chaper04-WorkpapersCustomer.xls>, Tab: “Lighting Summary” shows costs for various components.  Provide workpapers and sources for the following: transformers costs, services costs, annualized cost of 10.02%, number of lamps, number of customers, O&M expenses, and customer accounts/services. 


6. Excel file <Chaper05-WorkpapersDistributionAllocation.xls> Tab: “Distribution LRMC Summary” shows the LRMC unit cost for lighting to be $520.28.  How is this cost calculate?  Provide workpapers and sources for this cost estimate.

7. Excel file <Chaper05-WorkpapersDistributionAllocation.xls> Tab: “Alloc Det Total” shows for Lighting the following allocation determinants: 


	Customer 
	6,458

	Feeders & Local Distribution Demand
	16

	Substation Demand
	5


How are these allocation determinants computed?  In what units are the allocation determinants stated?  Provide the workpapers and sources.

8. Excel file <Chaper05-WorkpapersDistributionAllocation.xls> Tab: “Distribution EPMC Allocation” shows the distribution EPMC allocation factor for Lighting to be 0.7%.  How is the factor calculated?  Provide workpapers showing the calculation.


9. What is the distribution EPMC allocation factor currently used for Lighting?  Why does the proposed distribution EPMC allocation factor differ from the current factor?

10. Excel file <Chaper05-WorkpapersDistributionAllocation.xls> Tab: “Distribution EPMC Allocation” shows the system distribution revenue requirement to be $999,110.  How is distribution revenue requirement computed?  Provide sources and supporting workpapers.


11. What is the total distribution LRMC revenue amount?  What is the LRMC multiplier (i.e. system distribution revenue requirement divided by distribution LRMC revenue)?


12. Excel file <Chaper05-WorkpapersDistributionAllocation.xls> Tab: “Distribution EPMC Allocation” shows Lighting Facilities Charges to be $4,115.  How and where are the lighting facilities charges computed?

13. What is the current total Lighting Facilities Charges?  Provide workpapers showing the computation of the current total amount.


14. Explain the reasons for the difference between the proposed facilities charges and the current level of facilities charges.

Please provide a hard, paper copy of each response and an electronic copy in its native format (i.e., Microsoft Excel) of workpapers and computer models.  Please identify the person responding to each question and the SDG&E sponsoring witness.
Please send the requested material to:

Reed V. Schmidt

Bartle Wells Associates

1889 Alcatraz Avenue

Berkeley CA 94703-2714

rschmidt@bartlewells.com
If you have any questions regarding this data request, please contact me at 510/653-3399, extension 111.  Your prompt cooperation in responding to this request is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

Reed V. Schmidt, CIPFA

Principal

cc:
David J. Byers, CAL-SLA legal counsel, dbyers@landuselaw.com
Tom Blair, City of San Diego, TBlair@sandiego.gov
Kelly Foley, kfoley@sempra.com
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